

Thank you George and Steve! I'll hold \$1,800 in our budget for the tests.

Sylvia Renteria
Financial Specialist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
6th Floor Constitution Hall
T: 517-284-5006
F: 517-241-7428

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
Cc: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Schools Water Testing

Thank you Steve!

You are correct Lead and Copper is \$26 and \$1500 covers 57 tests. My understanding is that we are simply talking about the 50 that are being picked up today, if that is the case then we are in good shape. The cost for 50 tests is \$1300

George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
Cc: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Schools Water Testing

These are the 1 liter lead and copper corrosion control tests which I think are \$26 each.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Schools Water Testing

Hi Sylvia,

The Lab charges \$18.00 per lead test. That would mean that \$1500 would cover 83 lead tests. Please let me know if that is an issue.

Thank you
George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Schools Water Testing

Hello George!

For the testing of the water supply at the Flint schools please use the following coding for the costs:

Index: 26000
PCA: 11602
AOBJ: 6895

Also, can you please confirm that the cost for the testing will be about \$1,500?

Thank you,
Sylvia

Sylvia Renteria
Financial Specialist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
6th Floor Constitution Hall
T: 517-284-5006
F: 517-241-7428